
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

February 22,2016 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commis(iRion Cl rk 

Beth W. Salak, Director, Office of Telecommunications 
I 

Docket No. 160035- TP, Request for approval of arbitrated interconnection, 
unbundling, resale and collocation agreement between BellSouth 
Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Communications 
Authority, Inc. 

Docket No. 160035-TP referenced above was opened in error and should be closed. Per Order 
No. PSC-15-0593-FOF-TP issued December 30, 2015, this signed agreement is to be filed in 
Docket No. 140156-TP, Petition by Communications Authority, Inc. for arbitration of Section 
252(b) interconnection agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T 
Florida. Therefore, I request that Document No. 00938-16 filed on February 19, 2016, be 
transferred to Docket No. 140 15 6-TP. 

cc: Lee Eng Tan, Office of General Counsel 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED FEB 22, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 00971-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




